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Murphy, Erin L.,

From: corphelp

Sent: Monday, November 30, 2009 11:50 AM
To: ‘Tondra Matthews'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: FEI/EIN Number NO9000010152

The FEI number has been forwarded to the proper section to be added with the Corporation information online.

Rob
Internet Access

From: Tondra Matthews [mailto:tondra@fla-asce.org]
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2009 11:40 AM -

To: corphelp ‘
Subject: FEI/EIN Number

Could you ptease update your listing “American Society of Civil Engineers Florida Section,
Inc.” to include our FEI/EIN Number of 23-7381284 on the Sun:biz website?

Thanks,

Tondra Matthews, CMP

Executive Director
American Soclety of Civil Engineers Florida Section
402 Office Plaza
Tallahassee, FL 32301
850.224.6500
407.315.0084 Fax
tondra@fla-asce.org
www fla-asce.org -

Florida Section ASCE's
2010 Annual Meeting
July 15-17, 2010
Ft. Lauderdale Harbor Beatch
Resort & Spa Marriott -
Ft. Lauderdale, FL

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This E-Mail, including attachments, is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information
that is privileged, confidenbial and/or exempt from disclosure under state or federal law. Any unauthorized review, use. disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please do not distribute it. Please notify the sender by E-Mail at the address shown and defete the original message. Thank you.
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